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Abdul Rehman

From: Vijaya <asterkitchens@asterindia.com>
Sent: 14 June 2024 15:53
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Ramendra Singh; sk@asterindia.com
Subject: RE: BURGER BUN SLICER MACHine Requirement 
Attachments: Sales Offer For Travel Food Service Pvt.  Limited - 14.06.2024...pdf

Importance: High

Dear Sir, 
 
GreeƟngs! 
 
May we thank you for your valued enquiry for Kitchen Equipment. 
  
We are pleased to quote as per aƩached Sales Offer and look forward to your valued Purchase Order. 

 
In the meanwhile, do let me know if I need to answer any quesƟons. 
Best Regards, 

Vijaya GulaƟ | M: +91 9599869504 , +91 9311818913 
Sales Manager  
  
Aster Technologies Pvt. Ltd | Commercial Kitchens | Food Service Equipment 
A2, Second Floor, Shopping Centre, Naraina Industrial Area Phase 2, New Delhi-110028 |  
EPBX: +91 11 43157300, W: www.asterindia.com 
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From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 14 June 2024 12:37 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: BURGER BUN SLICER MACHine Requirement  
 
Dear Partners,  
  
Need below mentioned Items for Chennai Airport. Request you to kindly share the quote at the earliest.  
  
BURGER BUN SLICER MACHINE – QTY 1  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  


